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Evidence-based Evaluation of Monitoring System for Global Short Drugs

ZHANG Lingli"*?, CHEN Zhe"*?, ZENG Linan"*", GUI Ge"***, ZHANG Yang"*®*°, LI Jialian"*"*, HUANG
Zongyao" ', SONG Haoxin"***(1.Dept. of Pharmacy, West China Second University Hospital, Sichuan Univer-
sity, Chengdu 610041, China;2.Evidence-based Pharmacy Center, West China Second University Hospital, Si-
chuan University, Chengdu 610041, China;3.Key Laboratory of Birth Defects and Related Diseases of Women
and Children, Ministry of Education, Chengdu 610041, China;4.West China School of Pharmacy, Sichuan Uni-
versity, Chengdu 610041, China;5.West China School of Medicine, West China Hospital, Sichuan University,
Chengdu 610041, China)

ABSTRACT OBJECTIVE: To systematically evaluate the monitoring system for global short drugs, and provide evidence-based
reference and policy recommendations for developing the short drug monitoring in China. METHODS: Relevant literatures pub-
lished in PubMed, Embase, CNKI, Wanfang, VIP database from building to Apr. 3rd in 2017 were retrieved by using “Drugs
" “Short drugs
Stortage of medicine” “Stock out of medicine” as English keywords.

” ” o«

(cheap drugs, essential medicines, emergency drugs) storage’ Insufficient supply of drugs” “Drug shortage” as

” o« ” o«

Chinese keywords, and “Drug storage” “Out-of-stock drug
Literatures about monitoring system for short drugs in Baidu, Google and national or regional health administration websites were
collected, and general information, data collection, data validation, data reporting method, feedback and improvement measures of
monitoring system were extracted. RESULTS & CONCLUSIONS: Totally 25 literatures were included, 20 national or regional
health administration websites were retrieved. 11 countries and European Union had established monitoring system for short drugs.
The main reporting agencies in each country were different, which were production enterprises, business enterprises and medical in-
stitutions. It was mainly reported by network. Data validation was mainly conducted by specialized departments or groups for short
drugs in each country. The monitoring reporting included information of short drugs and discontinued drugs. Countermeasures in

each country mainly included looking for alternative drugs, encouraging production, temporary import, looking for new or other

AXEATHE S TR R B 2 B2 2017 4F 2 4010 B sources of raw materials and speeding up the approval of short

(N0.201 7bwqt-008-wijw) drugs. Besides, precautions included implementation relevant

s FATZGIT AR S0 L 8. BFSE 71 IRIE 2 W o 54 laws and guidelines for short drugs, and increasing the cooper-
B AEIE I PR 25 2 P98 5528 . HL 3% « 028-85503205. E-mail : zhan- ation with non-government departments, etc. Monitoring sys-
glingli@scu.edu.cn tem for short drugs needs to be further improved in China. It
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is suggested to establish monitoring and early warning platform for short drugs, and hierarchical intervention mechanism, improv-

ing relevant laws and developing guidelines on managing short drugs.

KEYWORDS Short drugs; Monitoring; System; Evidence-based evaluation

24 i B R — S R R, HORSUR AR AR R g
B, MAAEERIKRER LA R ARBEEANZE
A AR Y7 AR g R A T AR 4L (WHO ) K 45 [ 2598
W EE HAR, (H2h ke O 2o S X — B bR &
BT, IF 5 1k E bR a2 i B e, 2016 4E 5 H 28
H 55 69 Jmth 5 DA RSsH8 I Ak, B G2 F 0 SR
JUEFREETE A R 2B AW BT HAT, 2Bk
TEAR DR AT B2 ST T TR RIR R 2l Ik, 285
FEAS SCH 2R Gk 2R [ N AN 2y il Wl i B2, b oA
FEEAE O B R B w A% W 2 B ff DR it
85 PR R B2l S T 15 1 e PR A DA A R
P
1 #"RERZE
L1 X#eE

K% PubMed . Embase | H [E] 1 M | 3 7 F1 45 25 5K
P A28 mI Al RS SO A 7 A 2R 1 B R ) TAEA TG )
D3k, R FEAG FR TR AR Rl o H SR R 2l
(RRAN 2 AW SR ) J B A B2 0“2 5k
PEI AN 2 BT 7 5 9 SCH 2R 0]« “Drug shortage”
“Out-of-stock drug” “Shortage of medicine” “Stock out of
medicine” . F 28 AY K 2R B R A 45 B0 e At A ki &=
201744 H 3 H,

1.2 MANSHRIRE

YN ABRE : BENE R4 SC AT s kb SO, 3
RILIG J% r  2g it A 00 AR A AR . HEBRBR
1 55 R B2 i FERUIC G R SCRR D K 52 R R SR
1.3 3CHkffE

FH PR 57 AT 90 3 M 41 0 A5 HEBR A o, 2 37 07 6 S
Bk #7183, 8 A B e s A = i — 2.
14 HIERISHSW

BEHGE— I FORHRECE , A1 % B9 SCHR UEA T 75
BATFERHE IR I TRITIER U] . SR A4 : (1)
et Tl 27 A o B AR R AR A X R W o
JEARR ST ] ST L H A AR (2) B R
LTk, ARG B EAR . BT EHRR | BN
25 bR AEAE L (3 Fl A% . AR TR A
By A () BRI ik o AdE AT i
LA AR SRR N EE L (B) RS
WA ALHE RO A4 BRI TA] (AR . SR I
RS T, A b -5 b A A B e R 2 I R
il TR A
15 Fitoih

iz Ffl EndNote X7 Excel 2016 # X5 44 A SCilik it 17
geitorm.

- 4754 - China Pharmacy 2017 Vol. 28 No. 34

2 HR
2.1 XBRRSMEER
ATl PR SCREA TR R A [ 52 04 T A AT AR 1] 0
it 204 ERLE L.
®1 ERMEEIETEEE R ML

Tab 1 Official websites of international and national

health administrative departments

X % TAEATBGHT ] A
iR TS The World Health Organization(WHO) www.who.int/en/
i European Centre for Disease Prevention  ecdc.europa.eu/en/Pages/home.aspx
and Control(ECDC)
E3 £ National Institutes of Health www.nih.gov
JIEYN Health Canada www.he-sc.ge.ca/index-eng.php
i ZR% Health Products Regulatory Authority  www.imb.je
(HPRA)
g Department of Health(DH) www.dh.gov.uk/en/index htm
il Medical Products Agency lakemedelsverket.se/english/
it Ministry of Health www.globalhand.org/en/browse/
regions/Europe/all/organisation/
25231
il Ministry of Health and Consumption Www.msc.es/
pat AR The Department of Health www.health.gov.au/internet/main/
publishing.nsf/ Content/Home
B2 New Zealand Ministry of Health www.health.govt.nz/
Tl i ER AR E RS www.moh.gov.cn/
Bk Ministry of Health WWw.gov.sg/moh
A Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare  www.mhlw.go.jp/index shtml
B Ministry of Health and Family Welfare  www.mohfw.nic.in/

LSS Ministry of Health ,Nutrition & Welfare

(MOHFW)

RN Ministry of Health

Ttz

Department of Health

DAL Ministry of Health

T

Ministry of Health

www.health.gov.k
www.depkes.go.id
www.doh.gov.ph
www.saudinf.com/main/c6h.htm

www.saglik.gov.tr

K2R 5 AR R K 20 A DA TGS T R, 2
R 2 SCHiK 5 900 fif 5 ZHBREE AR 4 750 7 , B 2t H |l 22
Ja  SIBEATF 5 9 A PR UER SR 849 F 5 B 1524 305, HE
I3 0 [5e] 152 4 SCORN T 0 gk 2 s 01 2 AR SCHiR 277 7%
T LN SCHR 25 0, A SOk 19 5, 9 STk
6 %o SCHERIRBER AR ULIAT 1o
22 EHARBENFEELRERL

S BRIUAT J i 24 i W o) R e o R A SR
1IN &R KRR oy 2% B RH R L A
B PR PREEA S E  PED) , DIRRINE 2 3 5 5 BCE
O [ [) A 7T IR 24 ot et G M o L e Ko R 2
P A5 1 T3 A 3 D il 5 St . e 2 S I EH B3R
WA R R A 2 A R TS R R R 2 i ) R
W R A R — S B R R R, &
BRI S W B AR L LR 2 (TR & 25, K
QU TS 1= =07 | I S E I 1 I - B N 2 R S P R AT

FPEZEG 2017 4E55 28 455 341



s I E BAAE D)

| Wk 5 4B A Sk |
(n=2101)

K% 20 4~ TLAEA THCHRT T[99 5
(n=31799)

| ﬁiFﬁwIm |

| wmﬁ/..m fmm |
(n=1145)

REEEIABRUE(1=849)
> [ el H A 22 5 R R (n=849)

[ mimecimno-s0) |

ATFEABRE(n=277)
—— > Joik A ( "= 163)
> TR b WS B (n=114)

T

B 1 CEkiEEiRIE

Fig 1 Literature screening process
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Tab 2 General information of monitoring system for the global short drugs

WX EE EMESR H AR Gk ELi i
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W £ Drug Shortage Staff 19994 A fh A2 B8R (Food and Drug Administration) R 2G5 8 B A B it ity ¢t i
MEK  Drugshortage Canada 114 T (Department of Health) ST ) ix a7y T
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Tab 3 Data collection method of short drugs
WX ERK BHESR FHEk HihR ik i AR
el Medicine Shortages OIRARAEHYEFWIT; WA EAIR
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Tab 4 Data validation method of short drugs
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Tab 5 Monitoring reporting method of short drugs
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Tab 6 Countermeasures for short drugs
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Practice of the Responsibility Development of Community Pharmacists in USA, UK, Australia and Its En-
lightenment to China

CHEN Yun"*,ZOU Yixuan’, SHAO Rong',ZHOU Bin’, CHEN Yongfa'(1.National Drug Policy and Pharmaceuti-
cal Industry Economic Development Research Center, China Pharmaceutical University, Nanjing 211198, Chi-
na; 2.China Pharmaceutical Industry Information Center, China State Institute of Pharmaceutical Industry, Shang-
hai 200040, China)

ABSTRACT OBJECTIVE: To provide reference for the development of community pharmacists in China. METHODS: Accord-
ing to reviewing the practice in the responsibility development of community pharmacists in USA, UK, Australia, relevant experi-
ence was summarized and relevant suggestions were put forward. RESULTS & CONCLUSIONS: Responsibility development of
community pharmacists in USA, UK, Australia had made great progress, and their levels of practice and their own quality also

made continuously improvement. Besides, they made certain achievements in prevention of chronic disease, minor illness manage-
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